PROVINCIAL LUNATIC ASYLUM.

Conducted by a Board of Twelve Directors.

John Scott, Esq., M.D., Superintendent; James McKirdy, Clerk and Storekeeper; Thomas Tolmie, Steward: Anne Tolmie, Matron. This Institution is open to the public between the hours of twelve and three every day, except Saturdays and Sundays.

TORONTO GENERAL DISPENSARY.

Established 1st June, 1848.

Patroness—Countess of Elgin and Kincardine. Rev.H.J. Grasett,M.A., Chairman; T. D. Harris, Treasurer; Medical Officers—Dr. Hodder, Dr. O'Brien, Dr. Bovell, Dr. Badgley, Dr. Melville, Dr. Bethune. Matron—Mrs. Buchanan.

TORONTO GENERAL HOSPITAL.

Incorporated 1847.

Trustees—The Mayor; the President of the Board of Trade, Toronto, ex-officio; Clarke Gamble; John King, MD.; Rev. H. J. Grasett, (appointed by Government). Hon. C. Widmer, MD., (appointed by Corporation of City of Toronto). Attending Physicians and Surgeons—Hon. C. Widmer, MD.; John King, MD.; Walter Telfer, Surgeon; Lucius O'Brien, MD; George Herrick, MD.; Wm. Beaumont, MD.; Resident Surgeon, Edward Clarke, MD. Secretary and Treasurer, J. W. Brent. Office, Church-street, near the Court-house.

EMIGRANT AGENTS.

CANADA WEST.—Chief Agent, A. B. Hawke, Toronto; Sub Agent, A. B. Hawke, jun., Kingston.

CANADA EAST.—Chief Agent, A. C. Buchanan, Quebec; Sub Agent, A. Conlon, Montreal.

PROVINCIAL CURRENCY.

British Silver coin is a legal tender only to the amount of £2 10s.; and copper coin to the amount of 1s.

aper;

oms of the in

nt:

Soli-

kers,

orth

0 0 ert or

7 p.m.,

rington.

ution and y evening n. Annua